



Saqib Saeed

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Pakistan
 +92 309 5522 298
 +92 331 5522 298
 saqib.saeed023@gmail.com
 www.saqibsaeed.com

ABOUT ME

Senior Web Developer and Team Lead with more than twelve years of experience in designing and developing user interfaces, testing, debugging, and training staff within web technologies. Proven ability in optimizing web functionality that improves data retrieval and workflow efficiencies.

WORK HISTORY

11/2019 – Current
Thrive Internet Marketing



Web Developer

- Producing, maintaining and modifying websites and user interfaces & collaborate with team to develop elegant front end solutions & API integrations
- Site security and maintenance
- Support Tickets
- Tutorials and walk-through guides
- Constructing new features and functions to optimize user experience
- Conducting website performance tests
- Working with PMs/clients to develop the overall look and design of a website
- Participate in design meetings to create logical, innovative solutions to complex problems & collaborate with product owners, development, and internal stakeholders on new designs and evolve existing ones
- Extend existing interaction models, user flows, and UI/UX specifications
- Optimizing & Conducting website performance tests (Core Web Vitals), troubleshooting content issues, monitoring the performance, Translate designs and wireframes into high quality code
- Ongoing troubleshooting and resolution of issues/bugs on websites/projects.
- Document code and feature updates as needed for developers

12/2021 – Current
Avalaunch Media



Front End Developer - [Contractor/Part-Time/Freelance]

- Utilize front-end web development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript) and back-end web development (WordPress, PHP, MySQL) skills to support and complete projects.
- Develop UI mockups and prototypes that clearly illustrate site function and appearance.
- Prepare and present drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.
- Participate in regular project ownership of development projects to ensure a supportive lifecycle, continuous work with UX designer to build custom website solutions on the WordPress platform,
- Conduct layout adjustments based on user feedback.
- Use Core Web Vitals to optimize site speed & quality.

03/2018 – 10/2019
Swytch Internet Marketing



Web Developer Team Lead

- Identifying user and system requirements for new websites and applications.
- Prioritizing software development projects, setting timelines and assigning tasks to team members.
- Document, Program, test and debug all web projects.
- Design, develop, test and deploy web projects & Managing Servers.
- Train and mentor team members on development projects and skills related to development and processes.

05/2012 – 03/2018
PenTech Consulting



Snr. Wordpress Developer

- Work with stakeholders to structure, develop & evolve the overall look and design of the interface /site
- Site Optimization
- Web updates such as WP Core and Themes/Plugins
- Developing Custom Themes [Front-End & Backend] & Managing Servers
- Troubleshooting problems

04/2017 – 08/2018
Project World Impact (PWI)



Front End Developer - [Part-Time]

- Worked on major projects mainly eCommerce, NGOs, Blogs, Personal, Informational, Online Community and Business/Corporate Websites etc
- Produce, maintain, and modify web-based application front ends and websites
- Work with stakeholders to structure, develop & evolve the overall look and design of the interface /site
- Routinely test front-end components for ease of use, speed and other quality factors, ensure end-user interfaces are accessible across many platforms including computers and smartphones

From 2009
UpWork.com



Freelancer

- Top Rated
- 100% Job Success Rate
- 5000 + Work Hours
- 160 Jobs Completed

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in Telecom & Networks
 COMSATS - ATD - Pakistan

06/2005 – 07/2010

CERTIFICATIONS

- HTML
- CSS
- WordPress
- SQL
- PHP
- jQuery
- JavaScript

TECHNICAL SKILL SET

- Wordpress (10+ years)
- Javascript (6+ years)
- PHP (6+ years)
- jQuery (7+ years)
- XML (5+ years)
- MySQL (7+ years)
- HTML/CSS (6+ years)
- SEO (3+ years)
- Database Management (6+ years)
- Social Media Management (3+ years)
- Hosting Server Management (9+ years)
- Adobe (12+ years)
- Shopify (2+ years)
- BaseCamp, JIRA, Asana, Slack, Trello, TeamWork

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Top Rated on UpWork
- SOLOLEARN Certified

LANGUAGES

English | Urdu | Hindi